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fisra Manmen e-Claims

+«.CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(New Assignment)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

04 Feb 2020 nbheLei New Assignment

Main ) Cancel Case !

Clalm Detalis

_Shavw Al |

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS [Created by insurer]

Insured: |

Main :

Csimant:  BOONIE SERVICES, Co. Reg. No.: 53330650 | |

e Res. gHo200p Date of Loss: |26/01/2020 14:00 - :59 I

Claim Type: TP/ SNM20D200557C02 ::'::f;ﬂ“’ DMCVSNADDOOOT61900

Vehicle Reg,

No. GBC1755) :'““"" ot ,,  DMCG19010600

[Insurad): Claimant }; F
Excess: 550.00

[Fepairer:  Cycle & Carriage Fulco Motor Dealer Pte Ltd (HQ) 330 Ubl Road 3, 408550 Ub: - Tel: 67461000
1andling | china Talping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6389 6111 ... [Handled by Chong Boon Sen]

Clslmant’s | o0 20 Inaurance Pre. Lt (HQ) - Tel: 6829 9199

Insurer: =i

Adjustar: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3551 . [Final Rpt due 13/02/2020]

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED View All | Compase Case Mail |
There are no mail for this case. I
ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS— View All | Sesrch Tusks | Create New Task | Compiete I

[ i y 'y W v Anslgrad iy Compliotes Cin daled O PO

Mo results.

hum'm-mnipum.mirnmoumm,n&n?huhﬁﬂﬁﬁuﬁr&hmﬂbntdsp_dmhmmmu=I123mszFD-M... 172



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com:>

Sent: Monday, 3 February 2020 4:57 PM

To: Renemer Bagang

Ce: Chris Bulaclac; Mars Ler; assignments@Ikkauto.com; Chong Boon Sen
Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM20D200557/GBC1755J/CBS & YOUR REF: GBH9200P - PRS -

Accident On 28/01/2020 Involving GBH9200P And GBC1755)

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sir,
We will be assigning M/s LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to survey your client’s vehicle.
Aside to LKK,
Please proceed to survey the third party vehicle on WP basis.
Thank vou.
Chong Boon Sen

Claims Executive
Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079908
DID: (65) B38B6171 | M: (B5) JOOK XXXX | F (85) 6222 1033

W: www sg cntalping.com | FB: www facebook comichinatainingsa! | WeChat: X% Taiping SG 3 Anson
Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (B5) E3896171 | M. (65) XXX XXXX | F:(85) 6222 1033

From: Renemer Bagang [mailto:renemer.bagang@ccfulco.com.sg)

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 8:07 AM

To: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Ce: Chris Bulaclac <chris.bulaclac@ccfulco.com.sg>; Mars Ler <mars.ler@ccfulco.com.sg>

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM20D200557/GBC1755J/CBS & YOUR REF: GBH9200P - PRS -Accident
On 28/01/2020 Involving GBH9200P And GBC1755)

Dear Boon Sen,

Kindly appoint Marcus Chua From LKK to conduct a pre-survey for the above mentioned vehicle on
04/02/2020 Tuesday 10:00am at Cycle & Carriage Fulco Level 3 330 Ubi Road 3 408650,

Thank you.
Hest Regards,
Renemer Bagang

Motor Claims Service Advisor
HIP +65 85523293 DIiD 65949166

emall  renemer.bagang@ccfulco.com.sgq




From: Chong Boon Sen [mailto:boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com]

Sent: Friday, 31 January 2020 7:57 PM

To: Renemer Bagang

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM20D200557/GBC1755]/CBS & YOUR REF; GBH9200P - PRS -Accident On 28/01/2020
Involving GBH9200P And GBC1755)

Without prejudice
Save as to costs

Dear Sir,
LKK
LBS
STA

Chong Boon Sen
Claims Executive
Department

China Talping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 072908

DID: (65) 53896771 | M: (65) XXXX XXXX | F:(65)6222 1033

W: www so crtaiping com | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsa! | WeChat: & 7MWk Taiping SG 3 Anson
Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 0758809

DID; {B5) B3B98171 | M: (65) XXX XMXX | F:(65)6222 1033

From: Claims Dept of CTI

Sent: Friday, January 31, 2020 5:24 PM

To: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong(a'sg entaiping.com>; renemer.bagang@ccfulco.com.sg
Subject: OUR REF: SNM20D200557/GBC1755J/CBS & YOUR REF: GBH9200P - PRS -Accident On
28/01/2020 Involving GBH9200P And GBC1755)




Dear Boon Sen,
Please conduct PRS -GBH9200P-soonest possible.

Officer In Charge- Chong Boon Sen —DID : 6389 6171

Dear Renemer,

*** kindly quote our reference number when replying.***
Thank you.

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleal Tower Singapore 079909
Tel: 6389 6116

Fax (65)6224 7175 /6224 7478

Email ; claimsdeptia'sg entaiping con

Website; www.sg.cntaiping.com

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may

contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either
in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately.
Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Renemer Bagang <renemer bagang @iecfulco.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, January 31, 2020 2:24 PM

To: Claims Dept of CT] <claimsdept/a sg entaiping com>

Ce: Chris Bulaclac <chris. bulaclaci@cefuleo.com.sg>; Mars Ler <mars. leracefuleo.com.sg>

Subject: Re: Accident On 28/01/2020 Involving Our Insured GBH9200P And Your Insured GBC1755)

Dear Motor Claims,
Our client is looking to make a claim against your insurer for property damage caused to her vehicle.

Please confirm if your insurance company is prepared to engage in a direct settlement for property damage
only,

This settlement excludes out client’s right to recover further loss arising from rental of alternative /
replacement vehicle.

As our client requires the use of a vehicle during this period that her vehicle is in our workshop, our client
has will rented a vehicle and will be looking towards your company to make good her loss/rental cost.

Please confirm that you understand that any direct settlement reached for the cost of repairs to our client’s
vehicle does not prejudice her rights to recover any other damages he has suffered.

Please arrange for Pre-survey on 04/02/2020 Tuesday 10:00am at
Level 3, 330 Ubi Road 3 408650.



Thank you,
Best Regards,

Renemer Bagang
Motor Claims Service Advisor
H/P +65 855623293 D/D 65249166

ema | renemer. hagang@ccfulcu com. sg

Al Motor Dealer Pte
_1‘. II[, 5.:;:|.J 3 Singapore 408650
Tel . 67461000 Fax - 64875857




Used Berlingo Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

sGCARMARTYT.COM

New Cars Used Cars Rental Cars Sell My Car Directory Products

Millionaires are rioting:

Znang's new project makes too many people nch

. May 2011 BMW 126 Sport Al $5E800 Negaltiabie
Post an Advertisement ¥

Sefl it yourse#l| Advertise & ot jusi
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Search Selection  Berlingo \ 010
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55 Mot Link Pie |id

e | Dy
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I rw —irag
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PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Page | of |

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

Business
650K

GBH9200P

No

04 Feb 2020

CITROEN

BERLINGO L2 1.6 BLUEHDI S&S ETG6
Grey

2017
10JBHW3018759
VF77FBHYMHJ758450
$21,348.00

24 0Oct 2018

24 0ct 2018

0

$1,068.00

No

$0.00

23 Oct 2028

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

$25,356.00

$22,104.00

$22,104.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 04 Feb 2020

OK

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta’/vrl/action/enquireRebate By PublicBeforeDereg lnput ?FUNCTION _ID=F030... 04-Feb-20



MCCM2001 2936 | Chaw Goon Motor - AWK
ENTRY DATE A TIME: 2000175030 18:03
BUBIATTED BY! Ly Yes Thang

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE
1.“thMﬂhmuwwmdﬂmm
1mmmmwmmmmﬁ

J.mmmu-hﬂumﬂm“m witful misrepresentation or withciding of matenal facts allow Inmw -]
vl Any ing of m may rance sompaniss

4 Tluluulmmdthmhmmmminmmmummmmtymmmdmmmwu
A falee be referred to the Polics for

& Thmmnuhwwhhmﬂhmmumwcﬂmm ihe Genarsl Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
nwwmmmﬂhhwﬂhah,thﬂhmmwmum?mu aw

r.wmmmmwbnmmmwmmmmmmummmbmﬁnmmm“m

Date Of Report

28/01/2020 15:02
Date Of Accident 28/01/2020 14:30
Exact Location Of Accident B8O YISHUN ST 81 SINGAPORE 780880
Couniry/Stats of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLI

Vehicle Registration Number GBHg200P
Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Ownear BOONIE SERVICES

Co Reg No SHOOCKXBE0K

Email Address SERENE.SIM@YAHOO.COM
Moblle Phone No (LOCAL) +85-97472001
Alternative Phone No OFFICE-87472001

Vehicie Particulars

Manufacturer CITROEN

Model BERLINGO L2 1.6 BLUEHDI S&S ETG6
En::d ;m for which vahicla was being used at COMMERCIAL

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy NO
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action o be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company ERGO INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
Typa Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Policy NO

Policy Number DMCG 18010600

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver SIM POH CHOO

NRIC No SKXOCL2E5E

Date Of Birth 28/04/1971

Occupation OUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 04/07/2008

Driving Exparience 11 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS
Gander FEMALE

Mobila Number (LOCAL) +85-87472001

Fax Numbar

Mrntart Momhar



Address BLK B80 YISHUN STREET 81 #04-281
Posticode Te0880

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company YES

if No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Numbar of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident SIDE SWIPE
Waathar Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle invalvad in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles (Including own vehicle)

involved in the accident 2
Was any body injured In the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulanca?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciling/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passangers (Including Driver) 3

ronaw:1 NAME:  : REYNOLD LEOW
GENDER: : MALE

Passenger 2 NAME:  : ERICSIM
GENDER: : MALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the polica? NO

If Yas,Ploass state which Pelica Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO ATTACHED SKETCH PLAN. WILL REPAIR AND CLAIM AT G&C.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for sttechment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES

Remarks/ Reasons: PASS TO OWNER WORKSHOP
Was there any audio recorded? NO

LS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY

Vehicle Registration Number GBC1755J

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Datails Of Properties

Vahicla Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Name of Driver 5 SANGARAN
NRIC/Passport Number BIOOOBITA

Contact Numbar 96138625



" Poslcode
Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)



IMPORTANT NOTICE
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1730/2020 Invoice

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE

GENERAL  RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
6 Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580
Phone: +85 6224 0010 Fax: +85 6224 0030
ASSDCLATION Operating Hours: Monday to Friday Sam to Spm

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE GST Registration No: M400017735

Third Party Insurer Enquiry

Our Ref No: GR-20-016981

Dats of Request 300172020 Your Rel No: Online Purchase

Cycle & Carriage Fulco Molor Dealer Pte Lig

330 Ubi Road 3

Singapare 408650

Dear SirMadam,

Enquiry Date 3010172020

Enquiry By Renemer Bagang

TP Vehicle No. GBC1755)

Accigent Date 28/01/2020

Enquiry Result

TP Vehicle No. Insurar Period of Insurance Insurer Tel, No.
GBC1755J Toklo Marine Insurance Singapore Lid 21/06/2018-20/06/2020 B221 611
GBC1755.] China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 15/11/2019-14/11/2020 B389 6111
Thank You.

The ima provided o mmWMm.uﬂqmﬂumWMﬂdNMMMWNdenﬁmInluﬂmmﬂmum
anuwmnnmpmirhuhywmﬂrmwmm:mmmwuumdurnommmlhmwhrunyhnﬁmiﬂﬂmwlﬂwhmnm

with tha repors or their images.

This |s 8 computer generated document and requires no signature.

it/ WMWMMHMMM:&W _geninvip&refid=24218184CFID=083017434CFT DOKEN=2T11a868144... 1



11'301'_2033 Invoice

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

6 Raflles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580
IME Phone: +85 6224 0010 Fax: +65 6224 0030
ASSOCIATION Operating Hours: Monday to Friday 8am to S5pm
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE C°1 Registration No: M4000T7738

TAX INVOICE
Our Ref No; GR-20-016891
Dale of Requast: 30/01/2020 Your Ref No: Online Purchase
Cycle & Carriage Fulco Molor Dealer Pta Lid
330 Ubi Road 3
Singapore 408650
Dear SirfMadam,
Enquiry Data 30/01/2020
Enquiry By Renemer Bagang
TP Vehicle No, GBC1755.)
Agcident Date 28/01/2020
DESCRIFTION AMOUNT (58)
TP Insurar Enquiry 1.87
GST Amount 0.13
Total Amount Due (GST Inclusive) 2.00
Thank You,

This is 8 computer generated document and requires no signature,

For GIARMC Official use:
Date:
[¥] GIRQ [ ] Cash | | Cheque

-

hiitp: W, uimnc.nmagr:inlmmun.cﬁn?mmmmlmnlntm:dm _gmmnlmnuﬂdzl51HGFMW1?4H{:FTGHENnH11|ﬁm1M.. F




. % @ CYCLE & CARRIAGE-FULCO MOTOR DEALER PTELTD A
EUNOS LINK SERVICE CENTRE AN
CYCLE & CARRIAGE 330 Ubi Road 3 Singapore 408650 Tel: 67461000 Fax: 64875857 CITROEN
ESTIMATE
Tnvoice Name & Address — | OwnerName&Vohiclelnfo |
CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) cust No/Newe (DOOIE TeTN e
3 Anson Road #16-00 Reg No/Reg Date GBHOZ00P / 24/10/2018
Springleaf Towar Date In/Mileage 29/01/2020/ 0
5*"9490;‘5 079909 Chassis No VF77FBHYMHI 758450
Ain: Cistws Depts Engine No 10JBHN3018759
Contact No 63896111 Make /Model CITCV/BERLINGO L2 1.6 BLUEHDI ETG
Colour/Trim 9FM J BK
AccountNo Terms Date/Time Printed C8E. vive Operator. @ I mrwsrneo = WIP NOSEESESRaE e
Fooooo18 Credit 31/01/2020/ 14:19 Bod 303 / Renemer 4p0als
Description of Goods | Services =, b j
S MIPNTBBOEE
DIAGNOSTIC/SCANNING
5 MIPNTBBOBS

TO CHECK LIGHTING/WIRING SYSTEM ON LHR ACCIDENT
AFFECTED AREAS
S MIPNTB8088 ZA
TO TRANSFER LHR DOOR COMPONENTS/MECHANISM /
S MIPNTES088

TO REPLACE LHR DOOR,LHR DOOR PROTECTOR,LH REAR EXT BUMPER,ETC d;;}a ;’;ij}‘)

-T0 CUT & WELD LHR QTR PANEL - TO REPAIR LHR EXTENSION
STRAIGHTEN,REFORM,ALIGN ON ACOIDENT AF
AREAS

5 MIPNTEBO0BE
TO REPLACE LHR CARPETS/UPHOLSTERY TO GIVE WAY

FACILITATE REPAIR ON LHR ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREAS /'I"I K

§ MIPNTEBOBE
WHEEL BALACING (1PC)

T0 REPLACE LHR WHEEL COVER & TYRE (1PC) Y
§ MIPNTBS0BS NeaX
WHEEL ALIGNMENT
S MIPNTBS0BE e [ & D)
T0 APPLY SEALANT KIT ON NEW & REPAIR PANELS
S MIPNTES08S -
TO REMOVE & RE-INSTALL FUEL TANK B PIPINGS TO GIVE WAY /790
ACCESS REPAIR ON LHR ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREAS
M (9676B6B1VV WHEEL CAP U7 1.00 125.40 0.00{—
M (9831177580 LH SLIDING SIDE DOOR m/‘;:( 1.00 1334.00 0.004—
M C1609659080 LH REAR WING 1.00 1875.00 0.00
M C7410FS REAR BUMPER LM ENS Cwy 1.00 217.00 0.000
M JJMR328954 CLIP,BUMPER AL 10.00 3.00 0.00L—
M C8546X2 DOOR PROTECTOR LH Sert 1.00 96.00 0.00| —

TED
) gé:::isi?:nua ON LHR Accln]rdjr[__nffﬁq%nxg D M] @ﬁ@ gg;z

2100.00

1200.00

50.00

180.00
300.00

600.00

125.40-~

1334,00.

1875.00
Z217.00.
40.00-1
96.00.~

1~

Confirm & accepted by

plp #&HEL 0

Authorized signatory and company stamp

Yalidity of this estimate s 14 days from date of quote. This is & computer gensrated document, no signature |5 required,
Estimated costs guoted are excluding G5T. We would mention that the above estimate is based on our inftial inspection and does not include
any additional parts ar labour which may be required after repair work has commenced. Occasionally wern or damsged parts are discoversd
after work has started and nesded for repairs or replacement. However, should this cccur, we would advise you. Please be informed that a
deposit of 504 of the above estimate is payable before cosmencesent of the work. Payment for this may be made fn cash, credit card or
chegue. Yeu must else agree to pay full ameunt for renewal of the windscreen in the event of inadvertent breakage In the course of renewing

the rubber seal or other repair requiring the removal of the windscreen.
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CYCLE & CARRIAGE-FULCO MOTOR DEALER PTE LTD
EUNOS LINK SERVICE CENTRE

AN

CYCLE & CARRIAGE 330 Ubi Road 3 Singapore 408650 Tel 67461000 Fax: 84875857 CITROEN
ESTIMATE
_ Invoice Name & Address Owner Name & Vehicle Info Lt
CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) Sust W Yane [Booate Services
3 Anson Road #16-00 Reg No/Reg Date GBH9200P / 24/10/2018
Springleaf Tower Date In/Mileage 29/01/2020/ 1]
Singapore 079903 Chassis No VF77FBHYMHI758450
ith: ClateyOupt: Engine No  10JBHW3018753
Contact No 63896111 Make/Model CITCV/BERLINGD L2 1.6 BLUEHOI ETG
Colour/Trim 9PM J BK
AccountNo Terms Date/Time Printed  CSE. ‘Operator WIPNo
FOOOO018 Credit 31/01/2020/ 14:19 Bod 303 [/ Renemer 40915
‘Description of Goods / Services Qty  UnitPrice Disc%  Amount
M WYK1956515-AES0 195/65/15, AES0 YOKD %-L’( 1.00 108.00 0.00 108.00
I NOTES
ACCIDENT ON 28/01,/2020 ALONG BBO YISHUN ST 81 SINAGPORE 7&0880
OWNER CLAIMING THIRD PARTY
REQUIRED REPLACEMENT CAR
TP#: GBCL17554 TE INS: CHINA TAIFING
— O
=StiMmarte
=T =) A
Confirm & accepted by Parts 3,795.40
Labour 0.00
Standard Menu 0.00
Specialist Job 8,980.00
Others(Lub,etc) 0.00
Sundry 0.00
Ruthorized signatory and company stamp Total(w/o 6ST) 12,775.40

Valldity of this estimate is 14 days from date of guote. This 1% & computer generated document, no signature |5 required.
Estimated costs quoted are excluding G5T. We would mention that the above estimate fs based on our initial inspection and does mot include
any additional parts or labour which may be required after repair work has commenced. Occasionally worn or damaged parts are discovered
after work has started and needed for repairs or replacement. However, shoald this occur, we would advise you. Please be informed that a
deposit of 50% of the above estimate is payable before commencement of the work. Payment for this may be made in cash, credit card or

chegue. You must alse agree to pay full amount for renewal of the windscreen In the event of inadvertent breakage in the course of renewing

the rubber seal or other repair reguiring the removal of the windscreen,

Page 2 of 2




@@ CYCLE & CARRIAGE-FULCO MOTOR DEALER PTE LTD A

EUNOS LINK SERVICE CENTRE /\

CYCLE & CARRIAGE 330 Ubl Road 3 Singapore 408650 Tel 67461000 Fax 84875857
ESTIMATE

_

CITROEN

—_invoice Name & Addr —

/Boonle Services

CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) Cust No/Name |

3 Anson Road #16-00 fReg No/Reg Date GBHIZ200P / 24/10/2018

355;”3““.,!::;; Date In/Mileage |14/02/2020/ 14364

apore 4 e

Attn: Claims Dept. Chassis No i"l’F??F!H‘I'M-lJIE.MEH
Engine Neo | 10JBHW3018759

Contact No 63896111 Make/Mode] 'CITCV/BERLINGO L2 1.6 BLUEHDI ETG
Colour/Trim | 9PN /B

FOOD0018  Credit 20/02/2020/ 09:33  Bed 303 / Renemer 40915

. Description of Goods / Services = . Qty nit Price. Disc®% /Amount

S MIPNTB088 250.00
DIAGNOSTIC/SCANNING

S MIPNTBB088 100.00

TO CHECK LIGHTING/WIRING SYSTEM ON LHR ACCIDENT
AFFECTED AREAS

5 MIPNTBBOBS 300.00
T0 TRANSFER LHR DOOR COMPONENTS/MECHANISM
5 MIPNTBEOEE 1800.00

10 REPLACE LHR DOCR,LHR DOOR PROTECTOR,LH REAR EXT BUMPER,ETC
-T0 REPAIR LHR OTR PANEL & LHR EXTEMSION
STRAIGHTEN,REFORM,ALIGN ON COIDENT AF

CTED
AREAS
5 MIPNT9B088 950.00
SPRAY PAINTING ON LHR ACCIDEM

S5 MIPNTBEOAS 100.00
TD AFFLY SEALANT KIT ON NEW & REPAIR PANELS
5 MIPNTBEOEE 150.00

TO REMOVE & RE-INSTALL FUEL TANK L PIPINGS TO GIVE WAY
ACCESS REPAIR ON LHR ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREAS

M COR7EREBLVY WHEEL CAP 1.00 125.40 0.00 125.40
M C9831177580 LH SLIDING SIDE DOOR 1.00 1334.00 0.00 1334.00
X CI410FS REAR BUMPER LH ENS 1.00 217.00 0.00 217.00
M JJMRIZA954 CLIP,BUMPER 10.00 4.00 0.00 40.00
M CBS4EX2 DOOR PROTECTOR LH 1.00 96.00 0.00 95.00
1 NWOTES
ACCIDENT ON 2B/01/2020 ALONG BBO YISHUN 5T B1 SINAGPORE 760880
OWKER CLAIMING THIRD PARTY
REQUIRED REPLACEMENT CAR
TP#: GBC1755J TP INS: CHINA TAIPING
I NOTES
FINALTZATION
ATTENTION: MARCUS LKK
Confirm & accepted by Parts 1,812.40
Labour 0.00
Standard Menu 0.00
Specialist Job 3,650.00
Others (Lub,etc) 0.00
Sundry 0.00
Total(w/o G5T) 5,462,40

Authorized signatory and company stamp

Valldity of this estimate |3 14 days from date of quote. This Is & computer gemerated document, no signature i required.
Estimated costs quoted are sacloding 657, We would menticn that the sbove sstimite 15 based on sur initla) fnspection and does mot include
any additiensl parts or labour which may be required after repair work has cosmenced. Occasionally weornm or demaged parts are discoversd
after work has started and needed for repairs or replacement. Howswer, thould this cccur, we would advise you. Please be Informed that a
deposit of 50% of the sbove estimate ¢ payable before commencement of the work. Peyment for this may be made in cash, eredit card or
cheque. You must alse agree to pay Tal) amount for reneal of the windicresn In tha evest of inadvertent breskage In the course of renewing
the rubber szal or other repalr reguiring the remeval of the windscreen.
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21262020 Adjuster Report

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno1sssoriser;
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-B805 Emall: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@|kkauto com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

QOur File No:  CS/CTI20001866/UTF3N2

Date: 26M02/2020
BEFERENCE
Handiing Insurer; ~ 5""2 TAIPIng Insurance (Singapore) ey, o, DMCVSNAD0000761800
:hl.mlnt Vehicle GBHA200P Inll:ll"ld Vehicle GBC1755.
o : Mo :
Date of Loss:  28/01/2020 Nature of Claim: TP M SNM20D200557C02
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: GBH8200P
Make & Model: :::MI"I;HUEN BERLINGO L2. 1.6 D BLUEHDI S&S ETG6E Engine No: 10JBHW3018759
Reg. Date: 24/1072018 (Man. Year: 2017) Chassis No: VFTTFBHYMHJT58450
Colour: Grey Odometer: 14139 km
Engine Capacity: 1560 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
AT THE TIM F VEY
General Condition: Stearing (Serviceabla): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No  Pre-accident Condition
CONDITION OF TYRES
Fronl Tyre Size: 195/65R15 Rear Tyre Size: 195/65R15
Fronl Left Side: Kleber 8 mm Rear Lafl Side: Kleber 8 mm
Front Right Side: Kieber 8 mm Rear Right Side: Kleber 8 mm
The afiove vaites mpmasnt (e rermaining fpre reads depth
ICOST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster’s Difference Diff %!
Parts 3,795.40 1,812.40 1,883.00 52.25
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 8,980.00 3,650.00 5,330.00 58.35
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S§) 12,775.40 5,462.40 7,313.00 57.24
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (5%) 894.28 382.37 51191 57.24
Nett Amount (58) 13,669.68 584477 7,824.91 57.24
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 04/02/2020
Cycle & Carrage Fulco Motor Dealer Pte Lid (HQ)
Date Inspecied, 04/02:2020 Inspected Al 330 Ubi Road 3
Singapore 408650
Estimated Period of Repair: 6.0 days
Adjuster; MARCUS CHUA Manager: DENISE TAY KWEE CHENG

NOTE: This report represents our findings af the fime and piace of inspection staled herain. Such inspection hag been carmed out fo the best of aur knowledge and
abitity but mny other labily wnder any other circumstances is hereby sxpressly extluded

hitps:/isingapore. merimen.com/claims/index cim Husebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrpt&caseld=8123228extid=3302038CFID=677677... 1/3



21262020 Adjuster Repor

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-SG  Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 26 Feb 2020)

Parts: M1-MPY  CITROEN BERLINGO L2 1.6 D BLUEHDI S&S ETG6 (M) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapare 1.0}
Labour: Repairar's (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no prinl-code for GBHS200P)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code {above) on all estimale pages, running page numbers with
the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimale page

Further Info: ltems/valies nol in reference calalogus are prefixed with an astarisk ®.

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *WHEEL CAP Cut 125.40F8 "12540FS
2 1 “LH SLIDING SIDE DOOR Dented/Bent 1,334 00FS "1,334.00FS
a 1 “‘LH REAR WING Repair 1,675.00FS “~FS
4 1 “REAR BUMPER LH ENS Cut 217.00F5 *217.00FS
5 10 “CLIF,BUMPER Necessary 40.00FS "40,00FS
6 1 *DOOR PROTECTOR LH Scratched 96.00FS "96.00FS
7T 01 *195/65/15,AES0 YOKO Serviceable 108.00FS *-FS
F=Franchise pan. S=SpcNen.

Total Parts {35) 3,795.40 1,812.40

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

hitps/faingapore, merimen com/claims/index.cfm Tusebox=MTRad|usterdfuseaction=gen_prinirplAcasaid=0122228extid=3302034CFID=67T677... 23



2262020

Recommended Miscellaneous Items
Thare are no new miscellanecus items selected.

Recommended Labour

Adjuster Report

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 DIAGNOSTIC/SCANNING MNew 250.00 250.00
2 TO CHECK LIGHTING/WIRING SYSTEM ON LHR ACCIDENT New 100.00 100.00
AFFECTED AREAS
3  TO TRANSFER LHR DOOR COMPONENTS/MECHANISM New 800.00 300.00
4 TO REPLACE LHR DOOR,LHR DOOR PROTECTOR,LH REAR EXT New 3,600.00 1,800.00
BUMPERETC-TO CUT & WELD LHR QTR PANEL-TO REPAIR LHR
EXTENSION STRAIGHTEN REFORM,ALIGN ON LHR ACCIDENT
AFFECTED AREAS
5 SPRAY PAINTING ON LHR ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREAS New 2,100.00 950.00
B TO REPLACE LHR CARPETS/UPHOLSTERY TO GIVE WAY New 1,200,00 0.00
FACILITATE REPAIR ON LHR ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREAS
7 WHEEL BALANCING (1PC).TO REPLACE LHR WHEEL COVER & New 50.00 0.00
TYRE (1PC)
8 WHEEL ALIGNMENT Mew 180.00 0.00
9 TO APPLY SEALANT KIT ON NEW & REPAIR PANELS New 300.00 100.00
10 TO REMOVE & RE-INSTALL FUEL TANK & PIPINGS TO GIVE WAY New 600.00 150.00
ACCESS REPAIR ON LHR ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREAS
Gross Labour Cost (5%) £,980.00 3,650.00
Report was unsubmitted during this print-cut. _I

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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